State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	September 6, 2018
TO:	Jocelyn Broemmelsiek, Co-Chair, Science Subject Matter Committee
Soomin Chao, Co-Chair, Science Subject Matter Committee
	Members, Science Subject Matter Committee
VIA:	Cliff Rudnick, Administrator
	Instructional Resources Unit
FROM:	Jennifer Bentley, Education Programs Assistant
	Instructional Resources Unit
SUBJECT:	Science Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items
Item 3: Science Subject Matter Committee
A. Report on the 2018 Science Adoption of K–8 Instructional Materials (Information)
[bookmark: _GoBack]Commissioners previously received copies of the IMR/CRE Reports of Findings for all programs reviewed for the 2018 Science Adoption. At this meeting, Subject Matter Committee Co-Chairs Chao and Broemmelsiek will present information on the programs reviewed by the panels. On the day of the meeting, the red action folder will include a list of public comment received after the last e-mail update sent to Commissioners.
B.	Public Hearing on the Submissions for the 2018 Science Adoption of K–8 Instructional Materials (Time Certain – 11:15 p.m.)
The public hearing at this meeting will provide an opportunity for public comment on the panel recommendations. The Instructional Quality Commission also hosted a meeting to accept public comment on August 13, 2018.
C.	Recommendations to the Full Commission on the Submissions for the 2018 Science Adoption of K–8 Instructional Materials (Action)
The subject matter committee will act to recommend submitted programs to the full Commission.
D. Other Matters/Public Comment
